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BFED Committee

From: Janina E. Agapay <janina.e.agapay@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 10:46 AM

To: BFED Committee; Lesley J. Milner

Cc: Kristina Angeline C. Cabbat; Tiare P. Horner; Shirley Blackburn

Subject: RE: BILL 9, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2026 BUDGET:  INCREASE ESTIMATED 

REVENUES, LICENSES, PERMITS, AND OTHER REVENUES; INCREASE GENERAL FUND 

CARRYOVER/SAVINGS; DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE, TRANSFER TO THE GET FUND; 

DWS, INCREASE EQUIVALENT PERSONNEL (BFED-14)

Attachments: Bill 9, CD1 (2026).pdf

Aloha, 

Please see attached.  

Thank you, 

Janina Agapay 
County of Maui | Budget O�ce

Phone: (808) 270-7836 

Email: Janina.E.Agapay@co.maui.hi.us

From: BFED Committee <BFED.Committee@mauicounty.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 9:55 AM 
To: Lesley J. Milner <lesley.j.milner@co.maui.hi.us> 
Cc: Kristina Angeline C. Cabbat <kristina.cabbat@co.maui.hi.us>; Tiare P. Horner <tiare.p.horner@co.maui.hi.us>; Shirley 
Blackburn <Shirley.Blackburn@co.maui.hi.us>; Janina E. Agapay <janina.e.agapay@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: BILL 9, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2026 BUDGET: INCREASE ESTIMATED REVENUES, LICENSES, PERMITS, AND 
OTHER REVENUES; INCREASE GENERAL FUND CARRYOVER/SAVINGS; DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE, TRANSFER TO THE GET 
FUND; DWS, INCREASE EQUIVALENT PERSONNEL (BFED-14) 
Importance: High 


